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Bid Questions and Answers Report 6/19/2014 1:45:57 PMDate & Time:

Posted: 6/6/2014 11:39:59 AMQuestion: 7401: There are not enough specs provided in order to properly bid this 
project. Examples: pump specs, material specs, electrical specs, 
manufacturers, etc. Please advise.

Status:See Addendum 1.Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

6/9/2014 8:12:02 AM

Posted: 6/9/2014 9:22:00 AMQuestion: 7418: 1. The original plans state the length of the project to be 27,635.52 
LF (STA 167+40.45 to STA 443+75.97) while the second set of plans 
that came with the addendum state the project length is 2,793.12 LF 
(STA 1+16.88 to STA 29+10.00). Please advise which amount to use?

2. Is there a site visit planned for bidders? If not, who do we need to 
speak to if we would like to visit the site prior to bid day?

Status:See Addendum 1. For the site visit, please contact Summer Howell (ICA) 
at 386-758-7660.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

6/11/2014 12:49:52 PM

Posted: 6/9/2014 9:49:30 AMQuestion: 7419: For bonding purposes, what is the updated budget amount after 
the reductions made in Addendum 1?

Status:The budget remained the same. The bond is a percentage of the actual 
bid, as detailed in the advertisement.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

6/11/2014 2:30:58 PM

Posted: 6/9/2014 10:19:07 AMQuestion: 7420: Who do we contact to make a site visit?

District Address:

District Phone:

District 2 Construction Office, located at 1109 South Marion Avenue, Lake 
City, FL 32025

(386) 961-7532



Status:For the site visit, please contact Summer Howell (ICA) at 386-758-7660.Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

6/11/2014 12:47:40 PM

Posted: 6/9/2014 10:23:06 AMQuestion: 7423: Are the 8" "flow-over" pipes between existing basins (Aer8-Aer9, 
Aer7-Aer8, Aer6-Aer7, Aer5-Aer6, Anoxic1-Aer5) already installed? It is 
hard to determine based on lineweight.

Status:There are pipes currently connecting the existing tanks together.  New 
piping with isolation gate valves are required to be installed per Sheet 11.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

6/11/2014 8:40:18 AM

Posted: 6/9/2014 10:23:56 AMQuestion: 7424: With regard to pipe materials and hardware, when specifications 
and drawings refer to stainless steel, is that 304 or 316, or another type?

Status:Either type is okay.Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

6/12/2014 7:11:19 AM

Posted: 6/9/2014 10:24:51 AMQuestion: 7425: What material is the existing forcemain that is called to be 
re-routed through the new Control Building (the one going to the existing 
sprayfield)? It is shown as HDPE outside of the building upstream of the 
new Control Building and PVC inside the building and leaving the building 
on SHT 16.

Status:Existing forcemain material is unknown.  Note on bottom of Sheet 9 
directs the Contractor to match the existing forcemain material.   PVC will 
be acceptable, but Contractor is required to provide needed transitional 
fittings if needed to connect to existing forcemain.  

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

6/11/2014 8:43:00 AM

Posted: 6/9/2014 10:25:34 AMQuestion: 7426: On SHT9 top half, there is a line leaving the existing effluent pump 
station going North then turning East, then turning back South that is 
bold and has a valve depicted on it. Is there work scope associated with 
this. If so can this be clarified?

Status:There is no work required to the existing forcemain in this area.   The 
gravity influent pipe will need to be extended in the new effluent pump 
station per Sheet 10.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

6/11/2014 8:44:31 AM

Posted: 6/9/2014 10:26:30 AMQuestion: 7427: Is the recirculated mixed liquor piping existing or new? Aside from 
the portion of piping required to plumb the new Anoxic tank #2 with 
Reciirculated ML, it is unclear whether all piping from new pumps shown 
on SHT11 to Anoxic 1 and Anoxic 2 is new or existing.



Status:The entire recirculated mixed liquor piping will be replaced. Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

6/11/2014 8:45:38 AM

Posted: 6/9/2014 10:27:11 AMQuestion: 7428: There is a note on SHT11 that says "Extend existing air header to 
new process tanks". However the line is all heavy lineweight and there is 
a note on SHT9 that says "Replace existing galvanized air header with 
s.s. air header." Please clarify whehter the entire air header gets replace 
or whether it gets extended?

Status:The existing air header will be replaced and extended to the new process 
tanks.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

6/12/2014 7:12:30 AM

Status:The entire air header will be replaced.Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER VOIDED

6/11/2014 8:46:45 AM

Posted: 6/9/2014 10:27:45 AMQuestion: 7429: Specification Section T751B-4.8 states Schedule 40 PVC piping 
shall be used forabove-grade process piping. Detail 2 on SHT58 calls out 
the bypass pipe to be Schedule 80 PVC. Please clarify.

Status:See FDOT Specification 5-2 Coordination of Contract Documents.Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

6/12/2014 7:13:30 AM

Posted: 6/9/2014 10:28:19 AMQuestion: 7430: Specification Section T751B-4.1.9 calls out air lines including 
droplegs to be SCH10 stainless. There are drawing references to SCH40 
Stainless on the diffuser dropslegs (sheets 12, 13, & 14). Please clarify.

Status:See FDOT Specification 5-2 Coordination of Contract Documents.Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

6/12/2014 7:14:09 AM

Posted: 6/9/2014 10:28:48 AMQuestion: 7431: What material (Hardware and gaskets) should flange bolt kits be? 

Status:Flange hardware: 304 Stainless Steel; Flange Gaskets: Nitrile RubberAnswer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

6/12/2014 7:16:41 AM



Posted: 6/9/2014 1:08:38 PMQuestion: 7435: Please confirm no interior coating is required for effluent pump 
station wet well or valve vault.

Status:No interior coating is required.  Provide exterior coating per Section 
T1501.4.5.4

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

6/11/2014 3:32:36 PM

Posted: 6/10/2014 3:29:37 PMQuestion: 7448: What are the dimensions of the new lift station?

Status:Interior dimensions of the precast wetwell are 10'x16' and interior 
dimensions of valve pit are 6'x10'.  Dimensions are called out in notes on 
Sheet 15.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

6/11/2014 3:31:39 PM


